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Richard Manley-Tannis

From: Kathy Toivanen [kathy.toivanen@sympatico.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2007 09:32
To: rolandlegge@sasktel.net
Subject: RE: Information for the DUCC event

Hi there Roland,

The Toronto & Hamilton Conference theme and worship team for the DUCC gathering have come up with 
the following suggested schedule for the segments we are responsible for:

Tuesday: Start with worship following lunch Then two hours of theme in the evening.

Wednesday a.m. Worship just before lunch, lunch with a 'special' twist (we will explain later) then two 
hours of theme time after lunch.

Thursday a.m. Worship then 2 ½ hours of  theme Worship in the evening

Friday a.m. 1 ½ hours of theme and closing worship Please let us know if this works out with the business 
portions of the gathering!

We are meeting again on February 7th and it would help to know if we need to adjust any of these 
suggested times. 

Peace, Kathy Toivanen.


